DATED 23/09/2020

Subject: Explanation Regarding Negligence in TORs
Respected Sir

Hoping you will be in the best of your health and Spirit. In response to your explanation letter regarding
negligence in TORs | would like to inform your good self that Rhc Pashat zero report collection is
assigned to Ucpo Pashat Jamshed Igbal.On Dated 5th September Ucpo visit assign Active site and collect
zero report from Incharge Dr Ghani Khan Sb without scanning OPD register and he issued zero report
copy to Ucpo without Mentioning AFP Case.MO didn't inform our UC staff about AFP Case.He simply
labelled Child as Injection Neuritis without contact number and proper address which is identified later
on by PEO Sb.

Sir,Being Tcsp | know that Afp surveillance is an important Pillar of Polio Eradication and | have tried my
level best to Search each and every Health Facility,HCPs,Imam Masjid,School Teacher,Social
influentials,Drivers ,Hakim's, Quacks Etc and this is why Our Tehsil surveillance indicators are upto the
bench Mark and Insha Allah will try to achieve maximum indicators.

Sir | am visiting Rhc Pashat weekly but on 5th September(Tuesday Zero report Collection date) | was
engaged in TOT training at DHO office and then attend Schedule training and pre Compaign activities
allocated by DPCR team.

Sir | know that this case became inadequate due to lack of coordination among UC team and we did
several meetings for the betterment of program and will initiate activities with more spirit and zeal and
Insha All will never repeat this lack of professionalism and lack of coordination in future.

Thanks and kind regards
Your Sincerely
Mohammad Ibrahim

Tcsp Upper Salarzai



